
Dedicated to supporting the creation, retention, expansion, and recruitment 
of businesses and jobs that will enhance the economy of the Port District. 

PORT COMMISSION REGULAR SESSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 10, 2023, 7:00 P.M. AT PORT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

AGENDA 
A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. AGENDA CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS Executive Director Klaas

E. OPEN PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING
• Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget approved by Port of The Dalles Budget Committee on April 19, 2023

F. PUBLIC COMMENT

G. REPORTS
1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas
2. Strategic Business Plan Update Report Executive Director Klaas

o Work Session Prior to Meeting: SWOT Analysis
3. Committee Reports: The Dalles Community Outreach Team, Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board,

The Dalles Area Chamber of Commerce Board, Dufur, Wasco County Economic Development Commission

H. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS
• May 16, 2023: Special Districts Election
• May 19, 2023: KODL Coffee Break
• May 29, 2023: Office Closed, Memorial Day!
• June 14, 2023: Port Commission Meeting

I. CLOSE PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING
• Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget approved by Port of The Dalles Budget Committee on April 19, 2023

J. ACTION ITEMS
1. April 12, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes
2. April 19, 2023, Budget Committee Meeting Minutes
3. April 2023 Financial Reports Treasurer Coburn
4. Banking Services Recommendation from Request for Proposals Received
5. Resolution No. 2023-001 Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, Imposing the Tax, Categorizing the Tax,

Fiscal Year 2023-2024
o Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Approved Budget by Port of The Dalles Budget Committee on April 19, 2023

K. EXECUTIVE SESSION Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) Real Property Transactions & ORS 192.660(2)(h) Conferring with Legal
Counsel regarding litigation *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in Executive
Session

L. ACTION REQUIRED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

M. COMMISSION CALL

N. ADJOURN

1/41



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   May 10, 2023 
 
REPORTS ITEM G-1.)  Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas 
 
 
The Dalles Marina 

• Marina Fire 07-03-2021 
o There is now activity on the Oil Pollution Liability Trust Fund (OPLTF) request for reimbursement. We have been as-

signed a reviewer and we will be submitting additional information per their request later next week. 
o Special Districts Insurance Services (SDIS) convened a meeting with the Port, a subrogation attorney and SDIS staff to 

talk about possible next steps on their end. SDIS will be conducting a cost/benefit analysis of possible recovery for the 
Port. The statute of limitations expires July 3, 2023. 

• Sheridan McClellan, Wasco County Emergency Management Services Manager, has been sharing some grant opportunities 
that could apply to the Port and the launch ramp/restroom redesign, which is a $4.2 million project. By weaving in emergency 
response, river rescue, Cascadia event recovery, etc., there may be additional funds available for this project. 

• Pikeminnow Fisherman have arrived for the season; there is lots of traffic and activity at the Marina! 
 
Wasco Innovators Initiative (WII) 

• The Gorge Pitch Fest has launched! Please share this with businesses that may be good candidates for the event. Find the press 
release following this report. 
 

 
 
 
 

Brownfield Coalition Update 
• From the beginning of this project, one of the target properties was the “pink building” on the corner of 2nd and Monroe. 

Happy to report that that building has been demolished, the blight removed, and this lot is now ready for redevelopment. 

2/41



 
Community Outreach Team 

• The Port submitted a request for $3.1 million from Senator Merkley through the Community Directed Spending Program 
(earmarks) to be used for land acquisition. This has been included in the request from the Senator to the subcommittee for 
consideration. 

• One follow on meeting happened with the National League of Cities (NLC). The COT team was unable to meet with them in 
March due to a conflict with their annual convention schedule. Following is their agenda and legislation they are tracking. 
o National League of Cities Federal Agenda 

Congress has provided an unprecedented opportunity for local governments to access federal funds to invest in areas like 
infrastructure improvement, local economic recovery, climate and energy initiatives and more to improve the quality of 
life for their residents. It is imperative to thank your member of Congress for supporting local access to federal funds and 
to share how your city, town or village is implementing or planning to implement programs authorized by the following 
bills: Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, American Rescue Plan Act, Chips and Science Act, Inflation Reduction Act. 

o Make Government Work for Small Communities About 76% of America’s cities, towns and villages have a population be-
low 5,000. These communities are stakeholders in solving national challenges and continue to increase their capacity to 
utilize federal programs. They must continue to be eligible and prepared for federal grants so the benefits of federal pro-
grams and policies reach all of America’s communities. 

o Support the Simplifying Grants Act of 2023 [H.R. 914]: This bill authorizes the Director of the Office of Management and 
Budget to work with the head of each granting agency to simply the grants process, making it easier for small and rural 
communities to access federal funds. It has been referred to the House Committee on Oversight and Accountability. 
Sponsor: Rep. Scott Franklin (R-FL-18). 

o Build Safe and Healthy Communities 
The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act and the Inflation Reduction Act provided significant investments to strength-
en infrastructure, address climate change and make communities more resilient. 
 Support The Sarah Debbink Langenkamp Active Transportation Safety Act of 2023: This legislation sensibly unlocks 

100% federal safety program funds to empower local governments to build safer, more complete connections for bik-
ing and walking infrastructure. Sponsors: Rep. Blumenauer (D-OR), Rep. Raskin (D-MD). 

 Support The Railway Safety Act of 2023 [S.576]: This bipartisan bill address rail safety in response to the tragic de-
railment in East Palestine, OH, earlier this year. NLC supports passage of rail safety actions by Congress which 
would ensure safer rail operations, reduce derailments and reduce blocked crossings in communities. Sponsors: Sen. 
Brown (D-OH), Sen. Vance (R-OH), Sen. Casey (D-PA), Sen. Rubio (R-FL), Sen. Fetterman (D-PA), Sen. Hawley (R-
MO). 

 Support Long-Term NFIP Reauthorization: Since 2017, the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) has experi-
enced 25 short-term extensions and three lapses. Passing a long-term reauthorization of the NFIP is critical to ensur-
ing the insurance program is available to protect homeowners and businesses from the risk of flooding for several 
years to come. We urge Congress to pass a long-term reauthorization of the NFIP to prevent the potential loss of 5 
million flood insurance policies and current and future policyholders losing confidence in the program. NLC recently 
submitted comments to the House Financial Services Committee for their hearing on the reauthorization of this pro-
gram. 

 Support Reauthorization of the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) [H.R. 1520]: The EECBG 
program is a vital tool used by cities, counties and states throughout the U.S. to promote energy efficiency, increase 
energy independence and reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Reauthorizing this program will provide much needed 
resources to increase and expand state and local sustainability and climate action. The stability of funding is almost 
as important as the funding level, since the predictability of funding enables cities to build capacity and plan for fu-

3/41



ture investments and sustained programs. Sponsors: Rep. Stanton (D-AZ), Rep. Veasey (D-TX), Rep. Fitzpatrick (R-
PA), Rep. Van Drew (R-NJ). 

o Prevent Federal Overreach of Local Governments 
Federal preemption of local authority threatens the ability of local leaders to balance budgets and maintain key public 
services. In recent years, limitations on the ability of local governments to negotiate fair communications franchises, gov-
ern the placement of telecommunications equipment on city streets and poles and to own and operate broadband infra-
structure and services have encroached on local efforts to close the digital divide. 
 Support the Protecting Community Television Act [S. 3361/H.R. 907]: This bill clarifies that the franchise fees cable 

companies provide to local governments only include monetary assessments, not in-kind contributions. It rolls back 
harmful preemptive Federal Communications Commission (FCC) regulation from 2019 that allowed cable companies 
to deduct the market value of in-kind franchise obligations, which benefit schools, public safety buildings, and pub-
lic, educational, and government (PEG) channels, also known as community television stations. Sponsors: Sen. 
Markey (D-MA), Sen. Baldwin (D-WI), Rep. Eshoo (D-CA), Rep. DeFazio (D-OR). 

o Support Local Economic Growth and Opportunity 
Economic development is achieved by investment in the economic, human, and physical infrastructure in an economic 
region, and should improve the capacities of local economies to thrive and support municipal services.  

 Support the Farm Bill Reauthorization: Congress is expected to reauthorize the Farm Bill this year before it ex-
pires on September 30, 2023. NLC advocates for Congress’ continued support for programs and policies in this 
legislation essential to local economic success and quality of life through important titles such as Rural Devel-
opment Title, Nutrition Title and the Conservation Title. 

 Support Innovation with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Reauthorization: Congress is holding hearings 
in the House and Senate to reauthorize the nation’s FAA programs. Airports are critical to America’s communi-
ties and new Advanced Air Mobility (AAM) options are ramping up across the country. Through this reauthori-
zation, we ask Congress to modernize aviation funding, increase national access to aviation through essential air 
service, plan for safe integration of AAM and drones with communities, and decrease conflict and risks with 
modern air space management.  

 
Other 

• Executive Director Klaas joined Mark Bailey on KIHR and Al Wynn on the KODL Coffee Break 
• Executive Director Klaas submitted written testimony on: 

o Oregon: Support HB 482 - enabling Columbia Gorge Community College (CGCC) to expand its Aviation Tech Program in 
Washington 

o Federal: Support E-port legislation to fund electric fleet charging 
o Federal: Support of Bill to Ensure Use of Fire Retardant against wildfires 
o Federal: Oppose to FEMA flood plain insurance program proposed development standards 

• Executive Director Klaas is a member of the CGCC President selection committee and has been participating in that work. In-
terviews will be taking place May 15-16, 2023; 33 candidates applied. 

• Oregon Public Ports Association (OPPA) Legislative committee continues to meet. There has been some good news from the 
legislature; some bills that Port’s did not support did not make it through committee and others that we are supporting are 
moving on. 

4/41



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

Contact: Carrie Pipinich 
Phone: 541-296-2266 x1005  
Email: carrie@mcedd.org 

 
 
April 28, 2023 
Small Business Pitch Competition Seeks Participants to Win Funding and Exposure 

Wasco County Innovation Initiative partners are pleased to announce the launch of a small business 
pitch competition that invites entrepreneurs to showcase their business ideas and compete for a chance 
to win funding and exposure. 

The competition is open to small business owners and aspiring entrepreneurs in Wasco, Sherman, and 
Hood River counties, who are seeking financial support and a platform to showcase their products or 
services. Participants will have the opportunity to pitch their business idea in front of a panel of judges 
comprising of industry experts and investors, and the chance to win a grand prize of $7,000 in funding. 
Additional cash prizes will be awarded for second place, third place, and the audience’s favorite pitch.  

“We are excited to host this competition as a platform for small business owners and entrepreneurs to 
showcase their innovative ideas and take their business to the next level,” said Gregory Price, Director of 
the Columbia Gorge Small Business Development Center.  

The competition aims to encourage entrepreneurship and innovation and provide a networking 
opportunity for participants. In addition to funding, winners will receive valuable exposure to potential 
investors, customers, and business partners. 

To participate, applicants can complete an application outlining their business idea, including a 
description of their product or service, target market, and growth strategy. Selected applicants will be 
invited to pitch their idea in front of the judges at a live event, where they will have the opportunity to 
answer questions and receive feedback. The application is available here: 
https://forms.gle/EpgZCbT5EceSd6md6 

“We are looking for passionate and driven individuals who have a vision for their business and are 
committed to making it a reality,” said Price. 

The application deadline date is May 17, 2023, and selected applicants will be enrolled in pitch coaching 
provided by Columbia Gorge Small Business Development Center and Oregon Startup Center. The live 
event, Gorge Pitch Fest, will take place on June 14, 2023, at 5:30pm at the Granada Theatre in The 
Dalles.  

Wasco Innovation Initiative partners involved in this event include Mid-Columbia Economic 
Development District, Columbia Gorge Small Business Development Center, Port of The Dalles, Columbia 
Gorge Community College, Business Oregon and the Wasco County Economic Development 
Commission. This event is hosted partially thanks to a grant received from Business Oregon Rural 
Opportunities Initiative and is supported by a large list of sponsors.  

5/41



The event is also accepting additional sponsors to provide funding for the cash prize and is open for 
those simply interested in attending to reserve a free ticket. Learn more at mcedd.org/gorgepitchfest or 
email planning committee chair Carrie Pipinich at carrie@mcedd.org. 

 

 

 

 

6/41

mailto:carrie@mcedd.org


PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   May 10, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM J-1.)  April 12, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve April 12, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes as presented 
 

 
 
 
 

7/41



PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION 
Regular Session Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 12, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 
Port Administrative Office, The Dalles, Oregon 

 
The Regular Session Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Weast at 7:02 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke 
 COMMISSION Greg Weast, President; Robert Wallace, Vice-President; Staci Coburn, Treasurer; David Griffith, Secretary; John 

Willer, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
 STAFF Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper; Bill Dick, Attorney, Dick, Dick & Corey 
 GUESTS Angie Macnab, The Dalles Marina, LLC; The Dalles Marina Boathouse Owner/Tenants: Brad Lohrey, Andrew Williamson, 

Jeff Renard, Corliss Marsh, Donna Lowry, Bill Marsh 
 MEDIA Alana Lackner, Columbia Gorge News 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Commissioner Willer 
 
AGENDA CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS Change Action Item 4. to a Discussion Item 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

1. March 15, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes Stand as presented.  
2. March 2023 Financial Reports Treasurer Coburn Stand as presented. 
3. The Dalles Marina Rules & Regulations, to include Exhibit A Requirements for Building a Boathouse Stand as presented. 

 
DISCUSSION ITEM 

1. Proposal for existing lawn removal and replacement at Port Administrative Office Decision made to try to revive existing lawn this 
year and include funds in next fiscal year’s budget for replacement if necessary. 
 

REPORTS 
1. The Dalles Marina, LLC Q3/FY 2022-2023 Concessionaire Report Owner/Operator Angie Macnab Stands as presented, plus de-

winterizing the top of the dock; water turned on; landscaping, sign replacement; Fire Chief to check Marina; tenants coming to talk about 
needing to have the D-Finger back and the pilings on C-Finger. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION President Weast to allow 2-3 minutes per tenant that would like to speak. Boathouse Owners/Tenants 
addressed the Commission: 
• Brad Lohrey: Has a boathouse on C-Dock. After the first fire noticed significant change in how his boathouse feels. He walks the docks a lot. B-1 

boathouse has shifted over. Look between the B-Finger and C-Finger, without the anchor to the west – things are starting to break. 
• Andrew Williamson: Has boathouse C-14, faces to the East of Brad’s boathouse. Before D-Finger burnt there were no white caps. Older pilings. 

I-beam pilings not the circular pilings. There is a lot more play. D-Finger stabilized the Marina. Boathouses are becoming loose. There is way 
more movement in C-Finger. When it’s nuking it’s really moving. When D-Finger was there it stabilized the Marina. He knows people who have 
boats that want to rent slips. For fishing, etc. If there was a dock there, it would take some of that pressure away. C-Finger rolls and the whole 
thing moves. He is very concerned. 

• Jeff Renard: He stated that he has previously come out and given an airport report. He has had people interested in an amphibious dock. Perhaps 
a dozen or so aircraft would like to have a spot at the Marina. He said we have a 200-mile landing strip. It would be a big attraction to The Dalles. 
It should definitely be looked into, for what it could bring to the area. 

President Weast Replied that maintenance issues can be addressed by Angie Macnab, which in return she replied that she has checked with The Dalles 
Iron Works and they can’t find a way to fix it. President Weast continued to explain that although the Port does want to rebuild D-Dock, the area is 
private, not public, and the Port can’t use public money to rebuild docks for private use – the estimate to replace the dock is $750k. Executive Director 
Klaas reiterated that that bid was to rebuild the dock better than it was, since then there have been discussions about it not needing to be as robust, to 
look at other options for the rebuild. Also, concerning the piling, she asked isn’t there one at the end of the dock? Angie Macnab said there is no piling 
at the end of the dock, the last one is at the end of C-Dock. *Post meeting Port Staff checked the Marina, and there is indeed a piling at the end 
of the dock as Executive Director Klaas said. 
 
REPORTS CONTINUED 

2. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas Stands as presented. 
3. Strategic Business Plan Update Report Executive Director Klaas Staff met with Points Consulting to receive a progress update; they 

plan to hold a work session with the Commission prior to May’s monthly meeting. The work session will primarily focus on SWOT Analysis; 
the Commission will be given materials for review prior to the meeting. Staff are in the process of giving Points Consulting feedback on their 
business survey prior to its launch. 

8/41



4. Committee Reports: 
 The Dalles Community Outreach Team President Weast In Washington, D.C. there were meetings with 4 Reps and 4 Senate 

Staff. Meeting with Congressman Dan Newhouse was successful. Executive Director Klaas Full report given in Director’s 
Report. Additionally of note, Rep. Bentz is not in favor/not supportive of earmark projects, contrary to Rep. Newhouse and Rep. 
Chavez-Perez. The COT is well connected in Washington and were the messengers for 2 Forest Policy Issues. 

 Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board The budget was approved. Unfortunately, the very long process that Staff 
spent an enormous amount of time on, at the encouragement of the responsible Oregon agency - to apply for an abatement for 
asbestos for the Tony’s Building – was not successful. The good news is that Urban Renewal has an RFP out to take care of the 
abatement of those items. So, one step closer, but it’s a long process! 

 The Dalles Area Chamber of Commerce Board The Chamber is a busy place right now, as next week is Cherry Festival! 
 Dufur The new Azure Market will open on April 20th. The apartments above the market have all been rented. One is going to be a 

short-term rental. A $2.5 million seismic grant was awarded to the School. That project will start in Summer 2024. The School 
also got a $220,000 grant for a clean air project related to wildfire smoke. Looking at seasonality, the cherry trees are about one 
month behind. We do have snowpack, so hopefully that will help. The test for the water storage did not flow that way they wanted 
it to, so they took some the natural soils out and replaced it with sand. They are working until the end of this month, as per their 
permit, so they’ll see how it goes after making the adjustments. 

 Wasco County Economic Development Commission A written report was provided (following minutes); Commissioner 
Willer asked why Dufur wastewater wasn’t reflected on the project list, Executive Assistant Toepke replied that they were too far 
off still funding wise – Commissioner Willer interjected to correctly state that the money is there, the land is the issue. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION as allowed by ORS 192.660(2)(e) Real Property Transactions and ORS 192.660(2)(h) Conferring with Legal Counsel 
regarding litigation *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in Executive Session None 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS Stand as included in packet. 
 
COMMISSION CALL Commissioner Wallace would like Staff to do some discovery at the Marina to follow up on the public comments 
given by Boathouse owners/Tenants of the Marina, and to meet with Jeff Renard reference his idea(s) for an amphibious dock at the 
Marina, and per Jeff’s request, how/if he might be involved in the Port’s strategic business plan update, as applicable. 
 
Executive Assistant Toepke announced a reminder about the groundbreaking ceremony for the new Columbia Gorge Food Bank facility 
on 04-15-2023. 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
PORT OF THE DALLES:  ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Greg Weast, President David A. Griffith, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners 
 
 
DATE APPROVED: May 10, 2023 
Prepared by: Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper 
 
 
 
 
  

9/41



Wasco County Economic Development Commission 
Executive Assistant Toepke 
 
Mosier, Oregon 
March 2023 
 
 

• Mosier Community Updates were given primarily by the Mayor, City Administrator and Mosier Main Street. 
o The Community Center has an $8.8 million price tag, they are currently short $2 million. Construction is expected to 

start this Fall or Spring 2024. 
o Future plans for downtown Mosier include a plaza/hub that would have charging stations for both electric vehicles 

and bicycles. 
o There is a continued hope to link the East end of Mosier with the West end of The Dalles, perhaps through a ‘Town to 

Trails’ type program – however resistance to this idea is expected, as inevitably some of the trails would have to go 
through private land. 

• It was Nan Wimmers last meeting, she served on the EDC in Position 10 for many years! 
o Staff received one interest form for Position 10 and presented it to the Commission. A motion was made and passed 

unanimously, for Ed Thomas to fill the remainder of the term for Position 10. Mr. Thomas works at First Interstate Bank 
as a commercial loan officer. 

• The Community Enhancement Project Priority List for 2023 was presented by Staff to Wasco County Board of Commissioners 
and accepted, in January. 

o 2023 Community Enhancement Project Priority List 
1.    Columbia Gorge Community College-Columbia Gorge Childcare Center 
2.    Q-Life Intergovernmental Agency- Cascades East Interconnection Colocation Facility + Fiber Expansion 
3.    City of Mosier and Mosier Fire District - Joint Use Facility (Fire Hall/City Hall) 
4.    City of Maupin-Drinking Water System Improvements 
5.    City of Dufur-Drinking Water System Improvements 
6.  City of The Dalles, Klickitat County, CGCC-Aviation Maintenance Training Hangar and Industrial Land  
Improvements 
7.    WyEast Resource Conservation and Development-Dufur Rural Innovation Hub 
8.    Wasco County Soil and Water Conservation District-Fifteenmile Managed Underground Water Storage 
9.    North Wasco Park and Recreation District - Sorosis Park Redevelopment Phase 2 
10.  Pine Grove Water District-Pine Grove Water Source Improvements 
*Priority Issues: Developable land, Columbia Gorge Childcare, Housing, Broadband 

• Staff meet with representatives from the City of Dufur to discuss potential resources for a new ambulance. 
 

 
 

10/41



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   May 10, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM J-2.)  April 19, 2023, Budget Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve April 19, 2023, Budget Committee Meeting Minutes as presented 
 

 
 
 
 

11/41



PORT OF THE DALLES BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 

Meeting Minutes, April 19, 2023 
The Gorge Wine Library 

 
 
The Port of The Dalles Budget Committee Meeting for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 was called to order by Commissioner Weast at 5:32 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Budget Committee: Greg Weast, Robert Wallace, Staci Coburn, David Griffith, John Willer, Steve Kramer, John Amery, Ryan Bessette, 
Nate Stice, Allen Weast 
Staff: Andrea Klaas, Executive Director & Budget Officer; Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper 
Guest: Mary Hanlon 

                               
CALL FOR NOMINATIONS 
Commissioner Weast opened the nominations for Budget Committee Chairman: 
• Motion to nominate Steve Kramer as Chairman: M/R. Wallace, S/S. Coburn. Nominations for Chairman closed.  By a unanimous vote Steve 

Kramer was elected Chairman of the FY 2023/2024 Port of The Dalles Budget Committee. 
Budget Committee Chairman Steve Kramer opened nominations for Budget Committee Secretary: 
• Motion to nominate John Willer for Budget Committee Secretary: M/G. Weast, S/D. Griffith. Nominations for Secretary closed. By a 

unanimous vote John Willer was elected Secretary of the 2023-2024 Port of The Dalles Budget Committee. 
 
BUDGET MESSAGE AND DISCUSSION 
Budget Officer Klaas presented the budget message for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 in detail, including answering clarification questions 
about each of the budget’s three funds, Port property and assets, and the two fires at the marina. 
 
BUDGET APPROVAL 
• Motion to accept the FY 2023-2024 Port of The Dalles Budget as developed by the Budget Officer: M/G. Weast, S/N. Stice; motion approved 

unanimously. 
 
TAX RATE APPROVAL 
• Motion to approve the tax rate of $0.2007/$1,000 for FY 2023/2024 as recommended by the Budget Officer: M/R. Wallace, S/G. Weast; motion 

approved unanimously. 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT OF THE DALLES BUDGET COMMITTEE, the meeting 
adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 
 
BUDGET COMMITTEE BUDGET COMMITTEE 
 
 
__________________________ _______________________ 
Steve Kramer, Chairman John Willer, Secretary 

12/41



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   May 10, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM J-3.)  April 2023 Financial Reports Treasurer Coburn 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve April 2023 Financial Reports as presented 
 

 
Notable 

• The Oregon Short Term Fund Rate remains steady at 3.75% 
• No unusual income or expenses to report  

 
 

13/41



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class

 As of April 30, 2023

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

CSB Checking
General Checking 81,373.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,373.43
Marina Checking 0.00 81,679.29 0.00 0.00 81,679.29
Port Development Checking 0.00 0.00 8,255.59 0.00 8,255.59

Total CSB Checking 81,373.43 81,679.29 8,255.59 0.00 171,308.31
LGIP

General 1,104,800.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,104,800.94
Marina 0.00 256,234.98 0.00 0.00 256,234.98
Port Development 0.00 0.00 2,087,223.79 0.00 2,087,223.79

Total LGIP 1,104,800.94 256,234.98 2,087,223.79 0.00 3,448,259.71
Petty Cash 66.28 28.48 55.24 0.00 150.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,186,240.65 337,942.75 2,095,534.62 0.00 3,619,718.02
Total Current Assets 1,186,240.65 337,942.75 2,095,534.62 0.00 3,619,718.02

TOTAL ASSETS 1,186,240.65 337,942.75 2,095,534.62 0.00 3,619,718.02

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Credit Cards

Visa-1429 1,362.50 0.00 -167.68 0.00 1,194.82
Total Credit Cards 1,362.50 0.00 -167.68 0.00 1,194.82
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities 2,781.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,781.85
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,781.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,781.85

Total Current Liabilities 4,144.35 0.00 -167.68 0.00 3,976.67
Total Liabilities 4,144.35 0.00 -167.68 0.00 3,976.67
Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets 1,013,207.41 323,705.29 1,963,459.45 0.00 3,300,372.15
Net Income 168,888.89 14,237.46 132,242.85 0.00 315,369.20

Total Equity 1,182,096.30 337,942.75 2,095,702.30 0.00 3,615,741.35
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,186,240.65 337,942.75 2,095,534.62 0.00 3,619,718.02

14/41



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-GENERAL FUND

 July 2022 through April 2023

Jul '22 - Apr 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 924,904.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 26,172.65 5,549.00 471.66%

Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Launch Ramp & Transient Moorage 1,426.00 3,000.00 47.53%

Leased Land & Facilities 61,106.80 95,000.00 64.32%

Loan Repayments 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%

Other Income 18,013.14 2,000.00 900.66%

Total Other Resources 80,545.94 4,112,000.00 1.96%

Previously Levied Taxes 4,936.70 5,000.00 98.73%

Property Taxes 436,311.58 357,666.00 121.99%

Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 200,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 547,966.87 5,605,119.00 9.78%

Gross Profit 547,966.87 5,605,119.00 9.78%

Expense

Capital Outlay 70.02 4,050,000.00 0.0%

Material & Services 135,017.40 216,000.00 62.51%

Personal Services 243,990.56 330,000.00 73.94%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 600,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 379,077.98 5,196,000.00 7.3%

Net Ordinary Income 168,888.89 409,119.00 41.28%
Net Income 168,888.89 409,119.00 41.28%

15/41



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-MARINA FUND

 July 2022 through April 2023

Jul '22 - Apr 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 127,956.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 5,731.44 768.00 746.28%

Other Resources

Fire Emergency 8,506.02 1,500,000.00 0.57%

Total Other Resources 8,506.02 1,500,000.00 0.57%

Total Income 14,237.46 1,628,724.00 0.87%

Gross Profit 14,237.46 1,628,724.00 0.87%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 300,000.00 0.0%

Debt Service 0.00 800,000.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 473,986.00 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 1,573,986.00 0.0%

Net Ordinary Income 14,237.46 54,738.00 26.01%
Net Income 14,237.46 54,738.00 26.01%

16/41



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

 July 2022 through April 2023

Jul '22 - Apr 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 1,433,744.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 45,529.54 8,602.00 529.29%

Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Land Sales & Contract Interest

V&G

Interest 2,909.30

Principal 3,929.77

Total V&G 6,839.07

Land Sales & Contract Interest - Other 0.00 1,505,000.00 0.0%

Total Land Sales & Contract Interest 6,839.07 1,505,000.00 0.45%

Loan Repayments

CGCC

Interest 3,684.80

Principal 105,280.10

CGCC - Other 0.00 539,310.00 0.0%

Total CGCC 108,964.90 539,310.00 20.21%

City of Dufur 0.00 39,310.00 0.0%

Total Loan Repayments 108,964.90 578,620.00 18.83%

Other Income 1,363.54 5,000,000.00 0.03%

Total Other Resources 117,167.51 11,083,620.00 1.06%

Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 162,697.05 13,025,966.00 1.25%

Gross Profit 162,697.05 13,025,966.00 1.25%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 8,500,000.00 0.0%

Material & Services 30,454.20 390,500.00 7.8%

Special Payments 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 30,454.20 12,290,500.00 0.25%

Net Ordinary Income 132,242.85 735,466.00 17.98%
Net Income 132,242.85 735,466.00 17.98%

17/41



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   May 10, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM J-4.)  Banking Services Recommendation from Request for Proposals Received 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve Award banking services to First Interstate Bank for a term of three years; an additional 

three years may be awarded at the option of Port of The Dalles as presented 
 

 
Background 

• The Port received three responses to the Request for Proposals (RFP) for banking services. Umpqua Bank, Washington Federal 
Bank and First Interstate Bank. After reviewing all three proposals, staff are recommending that the Port award the banking 
services to First Interstate Bank. While all three banks do offer similar services, First Interstate Bank has made a commitment 
to invest back into the community both financially and through their staff involvement in various community activities. First 
Interstate Bank has also proposed to meet the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) rate in a Business Money Market ac-
count for the Port. 

18/41



19/41



20/41



21/41



22/41



23/41



24/41



25/41



26/41



27/41



28/41



29/41



30/41



31/41



32/41



33/41



34/41



35/41



36/41



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   May 10, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM J-5.)  Resolution No. 2023-001 Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, Imposing the Tax, 

Categorizing the Tax, Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Adopt Resolution No. 2023-001 Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, Imposing the Tax, 

Categorizing the Tax, Fiscal Year 2023-2024 as presented 
 

 
Background 

• Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Approved Budget by Port of The Dalles Budget Committee on April 19, 2023 

37/41



in the total amount of  $23,241,222.00. This budget is now on file at 3636 Klindt Drive in The Dalles, Oregon.

following purposes:

Organizational Unit or Program: Organizational Unit or Program:
4,746,000.00$               Economic Development and Marketing 11,405,000.00$          

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:
1,300,000.00$               Debt Service -$                           

100,000.00$                  Special Payments -$                           
Transfers to Other Funds 200,000.00$               

   Total 6,146,000.00$               Contigency 200,000.00$               

            Total 11,805,000.00$          

Marina Fund
Organizational Unit or Program:
Marina 984,466.00$               

Transfer to Other Funds 808,068.00$               

   Total 1,792,534.00$            

19,743,534.00$          
3,497,688.00$            

23,241,222.00$          

RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed for tax year 2023-2024 upon the assessed
value of all taxable property within the district: At the rate of $0.2007 per $1,000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;

RESOLUTION CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as: 

Subject to the General Government Limitation

Permanent Rate Tax..........$ 0.2007/$1,000

The above resolutions were approved and declared adopted on this 10th day of May, 2023.

 _______________________________  _______________________________
Greg Weast, President Robert Wallace, Vice-President

                  _______________________________  _______________________________
David A. Griffith, Secretary Staci Coburn, Treasurer

 _______________________________
John Willer, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

RESOLUTION  No. 2023-001

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Port of The Dalles hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2023-2024

Administration

Transfer to Other Funds
Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, for the

General Fund Port Development Fund

Contingency

Total APPROPRIATIONS, All Funds

38/41



FORM RESOURCES
LB-20 GENERAL FUND Port of The Dalles

Historical Data
Budget for Next Year 2023-2024*

Actual
Adopted Budget 

This Year 
2022-23

RESOURCE DESCRIPTION

Second Preceding 
Year 20-21

First Preceding 
Year 21-22

Proposed By 
Budget Officer

Approved By 
Budget Committee

Adopted By 
Governing Body

1 $ 1,320,746 $ 1,521,940 $ 924,904   1 Beginning cash on hand(1) (cash basis) or $ 1,096,994 $ 1,096,994 $ 0 1

2 $ 12,974 $ 8,500 $ 5,549   2 Interest from Cash in Bank $ 32,910 $ 32,910 $ 0 2

3 $ 0 $ 0 $ 200,000   3 Transfer from Other Funds                   $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 0 3

4 $ 2,722 $ 10,927 $ 5,000   4 Previously levied taxes estimated to be received $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 0 4

5   5 OTHER RESOURCES 5

6 $ 65,631 $ 10,723 $ 4,000,000   6 Grants (2) $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 0 6

7 $ 3,494 $ 2,475 $ 3,000   7 Launch ramp and Transient moorage $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 0 7

8 $ 26,104 $ 101,656 $ 12,000   8 Loan Repayments (3) $ 84,466 $ 84,466 $ 0 8

9 $ 44,564 $ 19,748 $ 95,000   9 Leased land and Facilities $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ 0 9

10 $ 19,577 $ 15,824 $ 2,000   10 Other Income (4) $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 0 10

11 $ 150,000 $ 200,000 $ 1,389,520   11 Transfer In $ 1,008,068 $ 1,008,068 11

12   12 12

13   13 13

14   14 14

15 $ 1,645,812 $ 1,891,793 $ 6,636,973   15 Total resources, except taxes to be levied $ 6,505,437 $ 6,505,437 $ 0 15

16 $ 357,666   16 Taxes estimated to be received $ 430,251 $ 430,251 $ 0 16

17 $ 362,040 $ 367,882   17 Taxes collected in year levied 17

18 $ 2,007,852 $ 2,259,675 $ 6,994,639   18 TOTAL RESOURCES $ 6,935,688 $ 6,935,688 $ 0 18

FORM REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY
LB-30 GENERAL FUND Port of The Dalles

Historical Data
Budget for Next Year 2023-2024*

Actual
Adopted Budget 

This Year 
2022-23

REQUIREMENTS For:

Second Preceding 
Year 20-21

First Preceding 
Year 21-22

Administration Proposed By 
Budget Officer

Approved By 
Budget Committee

Adopted By 
Governing Body

PERSONAL SERVICES
1  $ 187,533  $ 181,776  $ 230,000   1 Wages and Salaries (1) $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 0 1

2  $ 88,259  $ 83,165  $ 100,000   2 Taxes and Benefits (2) $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 0 2

3  $ 275,792  $ 264,941  $ 330,000   3 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 0 3

4 2 2 3   4 Total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 3.0 3.0 3.0 4

5   5 MATERIAL AND SERVICES 5

6  $ 22,537  $ 6,924  $ 12,000   6 Office Supplies & Equipment (3) $ 12,000 $ 12,000 $ 0 6

7  $ 9,890  $ 9,552  $ 19,000   7 Utilities (4) $ 19,000 $ 19,000 $ 0 7

8  $ 41,604  $ 7,965  $ 18,000   8 Maintenance: supplies and services $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 0 8

9  $ 5,566  $ 16,181  $ 35,000   9 Travel, Education, and Meetings (5) $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 0 9

10  $ 13,874  $ 15,321  $ 20,000   10 Insurance- Property and Liability $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 0 10

11  $ 23,595  $ 15,095  $ 24,000   11 Dues and Memberships $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 0 11

12  $ 4,899  $ 10,035  $ 11,000   12 Legal $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 0 12

13  $ 4,700  $ 7,250  $ 10,000   13 Accounting & Audit $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 0 13

14  $ 16,845  $ 18,287  $ 50,000   14 Contracted Services $ 75,000 $ 75,000 $ 0 14

15  $ 17,731  $ 37,613  $ 17,000   15 Launch Ramp and Transient Moorage $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 0 15

16  $ 161,241  $ 144,223  $ 216,000   16 TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES $ 296,000 $ 296,000 $ 0 16

17   17 CAPITAL OUTLAY 17

18  $ 48,879  $ 12,875  $ 50,000   18 Port Facilities $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 0 18

19  $ -0  $ 24,429  $ 4,000,000   19 Launch Ramp/Transient Moorage $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 0 19

20  $ 48,879  $ 37,304  $ 4,050,000   20 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAYS $ 4,050,000 $ 4,050,000 $ 0 20

21   21 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS & CONTINGENCY 21

22  $ -0  $ 800,000  $ 500,000   22 Transfer to other funds $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $ 0 22

23  $ -0  $ -0  $ 100,000   23 General Operating Contingency $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 0 23

24  $ -0  $ 800,000  $ 600,000   24 TOTAL TRANSFER AND CONTINGENCY $ 1,400,000 $ 1,400,000 $ 0 24

25  $ 485,912  $ 1,246,468  $ 5,196,000   25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 6,146,000 $ 6,146,000 $ 0 25

26  $ 1,521,940  $ 1,013,207  $ 1,798,639   26 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 789,688 $ 789,688 $ 0 26

27  $ 2,007,852  $ 2,259,675  $ 6,994,639   27 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $ 6,935,688 $ 6,935,688 $ 0 27

* May not sum to total due to rounding 1. Wages have been combined; 2. Payroll taxes and benefits have been combined; 3. Office supplies and equipment have been combined; 4.All utilities have been combined; 5. Travel, staff development, and communication have been combined; 

39/41



FORM RESOURCES
LB-20 PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND Port of The Dalles

Historical Data
Budget for Next Year 2023-2024*

Actual Adopted Budget 
This Year 
2022-23

RESOURCE DESCRIPTION
Second Preceding 

Year 20-21
First Preceding 

Year 21-22
Proposed By 

Budget Officer
Approved By 

Budget Committee
Adopted By 

Governing Body

1 $ 3,191,744 $ 1,916,076 $ 1,433,744 1 Beginning cash on hand*(1) (cash basis) or $ 2,089,343 $ 2,089,343 $ 0 1

2 $ 23,584 $ 8,322 $ 8,602 2 Interest from Earnings $ 62,680 $ 62,680 $ 0 2

3 $ 0 $ 0 $ 500,000 3 Transfer from Other Funds $ 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 $ 0 3

4 4 OTHER RESOURCES 4

5 $ 0 $ 0 $ 4,000,000 5 Grants           $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 0 5

6 $ 9,109 $ 9,130 $ 1,505,000 6 Land Sales & Interest from Contracts $ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,000 $ 0 6

7 $ 159,119 $ 26,525 $ 5,000,000 7 Other Income $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 0 7

8 $ 39,310 $ 39,310 $ 39,310 8 Loan Repayment City of Dufur $ 42,225 $ 42,225 $ 0 8

9 $ 231,122 $ 612,289 $ 539,310 9 Loan Repayment CGCC $ 464,014 $ 464,014 $ 0 9

10 $ 3,653,988 $ 2,611,652 $ 13,025,966 10 TOTAL RESOURCES $ 14,458,262 $ 14,458,262 $ 0 10

* May not sum to total due to rounding  (1) The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

FORM REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY
Port of The DallesLB-30 PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

Historical Data
Budget for Next Year 2023-2024*

Actual
Adopted Budget 

This Year 
2022-23

REQUIREMENTS For:
Second 

Preceding 
Year 20-21

First Preceding 
Year 21-22

Economic Development and Marke<ng Proposed By 
Budget Officer

Approved By 
Budget Committee

Adopted By 
Governing Body

1   1 MATERIAL AND SERVICES 1

2 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0   2 Utilities $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 2

3 $ 3,918 $ 3,931 $ 15,000   3 Travel, marketing promotion, and meetings $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 0 3

4 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0   4 Insurance - liability $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 4

5 $ 4,602 $ 630 $ 15,000   5 Legal $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 0 5

6 $ 10,000 $ 7,265 $ 10,000   6 Accounting & Audit $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 0 6

7 $ 113,485 $ 47,272 $ 200,000   7 Contracted Services $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 0 7

8 $ 0 $ 1,396 $ 150,500   8 Land Sale Costs (i.e. closing, commisisions) $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 0 8

9 $ 132,005 $ 60,494 $ 390,500   9 TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES $ 405,000 $ 405,000 $ 0 9

10   10 CAPITAL OUTLAYS 10

11 $ 0 $ 0 $ 8,500,000   11 Land Acquisition, Development, Improvements $ 9,000,000 $ 9,000,000 $ 0 11

12 $ 3,231 $ 0 $ 0   12 Partnership Projects $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12

13 $ 3,231 $ 0 $ 8,500,000   13 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAYS $ 9,000,000 $ 9,000,000 $ 0 13

14   14 SPECIAL PAYMENTS 14

15 $ 1,300,000 $ 0 $ 0   15 CGCC partnership project $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 15

16 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,000,000   16 Other partnership projects $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 0 16

17 $ 1,300,000 $ 0 $ 3,000,000   17 TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 0 17

18   18 DEBT SERVICE 18

19 $ 152,676 $ 156,577 $ 0   19 Debt Service $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 19

20 $ 152,676 $ 156,577 $ 0   20 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 20

21   21 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 21

22 $ 150,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000   22 Transfer to Other Funds $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 0 22

23 $ 0 $ 0 $ 200,000   23 General Operating Contingency $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 0 23

24 $ 150,000 $ 200,000 $ 400,000   24 TOTAL TRANSFERS AND CONTINGENCY $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 0 24

25 $ 1,737,912 $ 417,071 $ 12,290,500   25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 11,805,000 $ 11,805,000 $ 0 25

26 $ 1,916,076 $ 2,194,581 $ 735,466   26 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 2,653,262 $ 2,653,262 $ 0 26

27 $ 3,653,988 $ 2,611,652 $ 13,025,966   27 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $ 14,458,262 $ 14,458,262 $ 0 27

* May not sum to total due to rounding  1. Wages have been combined; 2. Payroll taxes and benefits have been combined

40/41



FORM SPECIAL FUND RESOURCES
LB-20 MARINA FUND Port of The Dalles

Historical Data
Budget for Next Year 2023-2024*

Actual
Adopted Budget 

This Year 
2022-23

RESOURCE DESCRIPTION
Second 

Preceding 
Year 20-21

First Preceding 
Year 21-22

Proposed By 
Budget Officer

Approved By 
Budget Committee

Adopted By 
Governing Body

1 $ 54,114 $ 54,498 $ 127,956   1 Beginning cash on hand(1) (cash basis) or $ 337,157 $ 337,157 $ 0 1

2 $ 384 $ 284 $ 768   2 Interest from Earnings $ 10,115 $ 10,115 $ 0 2

3   3 OTHER RESOURCES 5

4 $ 0 $ 1,162,641 $ 1,500,000   4 Fire Emergency $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 0 4

5 $ 54,498 $ 1,217,423 $ 1,628,724   5 TOTAL RESOURCES $ 1,847,272 $ 1,847,272 5

6 0.5 0 0   6 Total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 0 0 0 6

FORM SPECIAL FUND REQUIREMENTS
LB-30 MARINA FUND Port of The Dalles

Historical Data
Budget for Next Year 2023-2024*

Actual
Adopted Budget 

This Year 
2022-23

REQUIREMENTS FOR:
Second 

Preceding 
Year 20-21

First Preceding 
Year 21-22

Marina Proposed By 
Budget Officer

Approved By 
Budget Committee

Adopted By 
Governing Body

7   7 MATERIAL AND SERVICES 7

8 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0   8  TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 8

9   9 CAPITAL OUTLAYS 9

10 $ 893,717 $ 300,000   10 Fire Emergency $ 900,000 $ 900,000 $ 0 10

11 $ 0 $ 893,717 $ 300,000   11 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAYS $ 900,000 $ 900,000 $ 0 11

12   12 OTHER EXPENSES 12

13   13 TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 13

14   14  TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS & DEBT 14

15 $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,189,520   15 TOTAL TRANSFER AND CONTINGENCY $ 808,068 $ 808,068 $ 0 15

16 $ 84,466   16 Debt Service $ 84,466 $ 84,466 16

17 $ 0 $ 893,717 $ 1,573,986   17 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 1,792,534 $ 1,792,534 $ 0 17

18   18 18

19 $ 54,498 $ 323,706 $ 54,738   19 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 54,738 $ 54,738 $ 0 19

20 $ 54,498 $ 1,217,423 $ 1,628,724   20 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $ 1,847,272 $ 1,847,272 $ 0 20

 * May not sum to total due to rounding (1) The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year. 

41/41


	Port Commission Regular Session Meeting Packet_05-10-2023
	Gorge Pitch Fest Press Release Final
	04-12-2023_Regular Session Meeting Minutes
	04-19-2023_Budget Committee Meeting Minutes
	Packet Financials
	Balance Sheet_April 2023
	Sheet1

	GF P&L Summary
	Sheet1

	MF P&L Summary
	Sheet1

	PDF P&L Summary
	Sheet1


	RFP_First Interstate
	BUDGET 2023-2024-All Funds
	POTD Resolution 2023-001_Adopting the Budget-Making Appropriations-Imposing Tax-Categorizing Tax_FY 2023-2024
	Sheet1




